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Docket No. 50-374

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 69690

Gentlemen:

This confirms the discussion between T. Tongue of my staff and J. Marshell of
your staff on August 17, 1984, to schedule a meeting for September 11, 1984 at
1:00 p.m. The purpose of the meeting will be to hold an Enforcement Conference
concerning exceeding a limiting condition of operation during vent and purge
valve operations. We also wish to discuss other recent personnel errors.

Please contact Mr. N. J. Chrissotimos if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

MPpYatunt o

C. E. Norelius, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: D. L. Farrar, Director

of Nuclear Licensing

G. J. Diederich, Station
Superintendent

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Residert Inspector, RIII

Phyl1lis Dunton, Attorney
General's Office, Enviromiental
Control Division
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